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TO:  Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee 
 
 FROM: John N. Werner 
  Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities 
 
RE:  License Agreements 
 
DATE:  January 21, 2008 
 
 
The Warren County School District secondary schools use off campus athletic facilities as indicated 
below.  In each case we are anticipating renewal of existing lease agreements. 
 
School Venue    Owner of Facility  Fee 

YHS  Davis Street Field  Borough of Youngsville None 

SAMHS Tionesta Park   Township of Sheffield  None 

SAMHS Memorial Ball Field  Township of Sheffield  None  

EHS  Werner Park Fields  Russell Fire Department None 

WAHS  Tennis Courts   Lakewood YMCA  40 hrs @ $12 per hr  
 WAHS Tennis Budget 

School Venue    Owner of Facility  Fee 
 
EHS, SHS Betts Park   City of Warren   $350 WAHS Budget 
WAHS, YHS 

WAHS  Beaty Tennis Courts  City of Warren   Included 
 
Please consider renewing extensions of the License Agreement with the City of Warren where 
contractual language remains identical to previous arrangements. 
 
We are also anticipating a new facility agreement as described in the accompanying letter from Mr. 
Kelly Martin, principal at Eisenhower High School. 
 

School Venue    Owner of Facility  Fee 

EHS  Gymnasium   Calvary Chapel  $500 per month 

 
Thank you. 

 
 
JNW/wn 


